
From: Gareth Fairweather 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 5:57 PM 
To: Tony Frost; Amanda Wilson; Scott Petty 
Cc: Chris Gulik; Ben Wells; Mary Barton; ALR Queries 
Subject: ALR - update on the Unit's procurement and market engagement 

Hi all 

Ben and I had a meeting with the Unit today, and they talked us through the material that they are going to 
present at a stakeholder engagement session tomorrow. This will confirm the Unit’s intention to proceed 
with a ‘tailored alliance’ model, that a coordinated approach is being taken with the AWHC team, and talk 
through the upcoming Registration of Interest (ROI) and shortlisting process.  

This particular market engagement discussion will focus on Urban, Transport Engineering and Planning 
services, with other professional services such as consenting and legal advice to be procured separately in 
the near future.  

The detailed scope of works will be confirmed later alongside the negotiation of an alliance, meaning that 
the information that is issued as part of the ROI and RFP will not include the final scope detail.  

The alliance model will endure through the detailed planning phase, and will refine the design of the 
scheme to a point necessary for consenting.  

The timeframes for the procurement process are understood to be as follows: 

• 27 April – market engagement session
• 12 May – registration of interest issued
• 27 May – registration of interest due
• 17 June – shortlisting confirmed
• 20 June – Request for Proposals issued
• 22 August – RfP closes
• September (date TBC) – preferred supplier selected.

As part of the slide pack being presented tomorrow the Unit will be using the attached to describe how the 
Alliance model fits with the overall governance arrangements.  

  

Happy to discuss (Ben was also at the meeting). 

Kind regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Fairweather (he / his / Mr) 
Pou Whakahaere | Director 
Te Manatū Waka Ministry of Transport 
M:  | E: g.fairweather@transport.govt.nz | transport.govt.nz 

Te Manatū Waka is a COVID-19 vaccinated workplace.  To meet our workplace safety requirements 
you will be asked to provide proof of vaccination when you visit our offices. 
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